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From: Derek Dalton 
To: Jacqueline Brew 

Subject: RE: FW: Parrabell [DIAI-Sensitivej 
Date: Tuesday, 5 July 20169:3::00 AM 

Dear Jackie, 

Sure. Thanks for the information. That works well. 

Regards 

Derek 

From: Jacqueline Brew [mailto 
Sent: Monday, 4 July 2016 9:26 AM 
To: Nartron Tulsi 
Cc: Derek Dalton; Shobha Sharma 
Subject: Re: FW: Parrabell 'review' [DLM=Sensitive] 
Importance: High 

Hello Narmon, Derek, 
Thanks for your email and glad you are planning to submit! 
Our timeline at present is to send out the RFQ (Request for tender) on 22/7 and allow two weeks to submit which would mean a 5/8 deadline.
So this timing should be ok with your leave?? 
Jackie 

Jackie Brew 

Saline Pregnant tanner, gra:ably R Gender fliveraty - Cay, lesbian, RIGRAILRI, Trannoenda R intantex 
Men-Wee Thor& jiri 
Sorry Hills LAC, tyl a Sydney Pane Cerge Operelanel Programs 
151-241 Cauleurn Sk we, KIR NSW 2010 Leal2 20 Charles St, Parraratba 

Mlle Pollee Foam* 

From Name Tule •, 11=1 ,
To 

Cc Derek Dalton 

Dale 01 /07/2016 ' 0 
Subject FW Famsbell Irogew' IDLNxSensilive] 

Dear Jackie 

Do you have an indication of the likely deadline for the RFC) that Derek will be attending to. 

I would ideally like to assist him in soy role as Research Development Officer, but I am about to go on leave until 25 July. If the deadline is before I return, I will make arrangements for a 
colleague to assist. 

Can you please advise as soon as you can. (I am on leave shortly). 

Kind regards 

Nannon 

Marmon Total 
Research Development Officer I Faculty Office Faculty of Education, Humanities and Law 
Flinders University I Stunt Rd, Bedford Park SA 5042 I GPO Box 2100, Adelaide SA 5001 I 
CRICOS No. 00114.9 

vIkuv.ilinderxedu.aulehUresearcbl 

FIFTY YEARS OF 
INSPIRING ACHIEVEMENT 

This email a 

Making a difference. 

tj Flinders 
ITSIVERSITY 

years 
attachments may he conftdennal. Ifyou are not the intended recipient, please info 

From: Derek Dalton 
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 3:31 PM 
To: Jacqueline Frew 
Cc: Nauman Tulsi 
Subject: RE: Parrabell 'review' [DLM=Sensitive] 

e sender by ly email and delete all copies of this message. 

Deer Jackie, 

I was going to email you the entire tender (Including budget) Monday morning but will hold off in light of what you have just advised.

Ifs tricky bemuse I have LEAVE next wed fore week. If things get tight I will send you our preliminary documents in any event [as I only have Monday and Tuesday available next week] 

Thanks 

Derek 

From: Jacqueline Braw
Sent: Thursday, 30 June 2016 2:20 PM 
To: Derek Dalton 
Subject: Parrabell 'review' [DfM=Sensitive] 
Importance: High 

Hi Derek 



SC01.79799 0002 

I had a meeting with my manager and mentioned your possible interest in submitting a proposal. 

If you are still keen, just let me know but don't work on a detailed proposal yet. 
Acceding to our procurement policy, we will be sending you and the other interested parties that we nominated a 'Request for quote (RFQy which is not a template as such but will guide your 

proposal with key questions. 

It will save you time ,) 

We are developing our RFQ now end once it is signed off, I can email it to you. 

Regards 
Jackie 

Jackie Rraw 

Senior Programs °tree, Sexuality & Gender Diversity - Gay, Lesbian, eisrael, Transgender & Interse, 
meowed Thar& .1.1 
Burry Hills LAC, LW 3 Sydney Police Centre Operational Programs 
151-241 Goubu m St. way HIS NSW 2010 Level 2 20 Charles 2, Parram.,±La 
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